
Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal


From: Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 3:35 PM


To: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Draft All-Hands


Standing by either way.


Thanks


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 3:26 PM Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov> wrote:


We will try our best.  A Wednesday release seems timely, too.


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 2:20 PM Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal <michael.weiss@noaa.gov> wrote:

Ok.  And still out today even if after 4:00 here?


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 3:19 PM Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov> wrote:


He is working on it now


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 2:01 PM Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal <michael.weiss@noaa.gov> wrote:

ETA?


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 1:08 PM Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <stuart.levenbach@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Neil will review when at airport. Probably 2 PM.


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 10, 2019, at 10:04 AM, Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal <michael.weiss@noaa.gov> wrote:


Thanks.


Have let the team know it is coming and needs to go out as soon as possible once we have the final.


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 11:02 AM Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


<julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:


.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts, CEM


(b)(5)
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Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts, CEM


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan


From: Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal <michael.weiss@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 11:00 AM


To: Benjamin Friedman - NOAA Federal <benjamin.friedman@noaa.gov>


Cc: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>; Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal


<kevin.wheeler@noaa.gov>; Wendy Lewis - NOAA Federal <wendy.lewis@noaa.gov>; Neil


Jacobs - NOAA Federal <neil.jacobs@noaa.gov>; Timothy Gallaudet - NOAA Federal


<timothy.gallaudet@noaa.gov>; Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal


<Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov>; Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal <taylor.jordan@noaa.gov>


Subject: Re: Draft All-Hands


When ready I will tee it up to go out as soon as possible.


Need to also confirm 


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:46 AM Benjamin Friedman - NOAA Federal


<benjamin.friedman@noaa.gov> wrote:


Agreed that Neil should definitely review.


Ben Friedman


Deputy Under Secretary for Operations


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


202-482-4569 (O)


202-408-9674 (Fax)
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On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:44 AM Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


<julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:


I would like to give Neil time to work on this since it is his all hands. He will have time after


the WFO visit to focus on it.


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


From: Benjamin Friedman - NOAA Federal <benjamin.friedman@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:41 AM


To: Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal <Kevin.Wheeler@noaa.gov>


Cc: Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal <michael.weiss@noaa.gov>; Wendy Lewis - NOAA


Federal <wendy.lewis@noaa.gov>; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


<julie.roberts@noaa.gov>; Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal <neil.jacobs@noaa.gov>; Timothy


Gallaudet - NOAA Federal <timothy.gallaudet@noaa.gov>; Stuart Levenbach - NOAA


Federal <Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov>; Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal


<taylor.jordan@noaa.gov>


Subject: Re: Draft All-Hands


Thanks, Kevin!  Looks good -- a few recommended edits attached.


Ben


Ben Friedman


Deputy Under Secretary for Operations


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


202-482-4569 (O)


202-408-9674 (Fax)


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:32 AM Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal
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On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:32 AM Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal


<Kevin.Wheeler@noaa.gov> wrote:


Attached is a draft all-hands message for Neil to consider sending out asap.


It was drafted by myself, Stu and Taylor.


Kevin Wheeler


Director of Policy


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


1401 Constitution Avenue NW


Washington DC


202-482-5096


--

Michael Weiss


Deputy Chief of Staff


Office of the Under Secretary


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


202-482-5958 (w)


 (c)


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
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